From: aifi01 @sapidshpg.com [mailto:aifi01@sapidshpg.com]

Sent: saedll, i 4123, 2020 08:32 3.1

Cc: sm1@sapidshpg.com; 'SM2' <sm2@sapidshpg.com>; sm3@sapidshpg.com;
smé6.tanker@sapidshpg.com; dma@sapidshpg.com

Subject: [dma] DMA/AIFI - DA 11 - ICS CIRCULAR REGARDING MAINTENANCE REQUIRMENT FOR EPIRB,
AIS, SART & VDR/S-VDR

TO ALL FLEET VESSEL

Ref: DMA-SAPID/IAFI101/99/C1096
Date: 2020.04.23

In The Name Of God
Good Day,
Dear Sir

Kindly pl’s find attached ICS Circular letter No. Circular 20-16 with
the subject of “Maintenance requirement for EPIRB, AIS, SART & VDR /
S-VDR” for your kind attention and necessary precaution measures.

You are requested to confirm receipt, discuss the contents in the next
consolidated meeting on board & keep a copy in the file DA-11

BEST REGARDS

CAPT.A.Momeni.N.

Accident Investigation And Fleet Inspection
Department Of Maritime Affairs

Sapid Shipping Co.

Tel:+98-21-2610 0357
Fax:+98-21-2610 0356
Direct Tel:+98-21-2384 3543

PL’S REPLY TO; dma@sapidshpg.com
cs0@sapidshpg.com

SAFIRAN PAYAM DARYA
(SAPID SHIPPING Co.)



tel:+98-21-2610%200357
tel:+98-21-2384%203543
mailto:dma@sapidshpg.com
mailto:cso@sapidshpg.com

CIRCULAR. 2020-16

Subject: Maintenance requirement for EPIRB, AIS, SART & VDR /S-VDR

Date: 22.04.2020

All ICS Customers/ Surveyors
Respectfully

According to latest IMO Resolutions, the maintenance requirement and scheduling of EPIRB, AIS, SART
and VDR/ S-VDR are as below:

A) EPIRB (According to SOLAS Ch.IV Reg.15.9 which was replaced by Res.MSC.152(78),
Entered into force on 01.07.2002)

e Annual test to be done for all aspects of operational efficiency, with special emphasis on checking the
emission on operational frequencies, coding and registration. (The test may be conducted on board the
ship), and may be carried out:

- On passenger ships, within 3 months before the expiry date of the Passenger Ship Safety Certificate
- On cargo ships, within 3 months before the expiry date, or 3 months before or after the
anniversary date, of the Cargo Ship Safety Radio Certificate

e at intervals not exceeding five years, "maintenance to be performed at an approved shore-based
maintenance facility.

B) AIS (According to SOLAS Ch.V Reg.18.9 which was added by Res.Msc.308(88) adopted
on 03.12.2010 and MSC.1/Cire.1252)

e Annual test to done for verify the correct programming of the ship static information, correct data
exchange with connected sensors as well as verifying the radio performance by radio frequency
measurement and on-air test using, e.g., a Vessel Traffic Service (VTS).

o The test shall be conducted by an approved surveyor or an approved testing or servicing facﬂlty and a
copy of the test report shall be retained on board the ship.

e The annual testing may be carried out:
- On passenger ships, within 3 months before the expiry date of the Passenger Ship Safety Certificate
- On_cargo ships, within 3 months before the expiry date, or 3 months before or after the
anniversary date, of the Cargo Ship Safety Radio Certificate

C) VDR /S-VDR (According to SOLAS Ch.V Reg.18.8 and MSC.1/Circ.1222)

e Annual performance test should be carried cut for voyage data recorder system, including, all sensors.
In addition, tests and inspections shall be conducted to determine the serviceability of all protective
enclosures and devices fitted to aid location. : -

e The test shall be conducted by an approved testing or servicing facility to verify the accuracy, duration
and recoverability of the recorded data and a copy of the certificate of compliance issued by the testing
facility, stating the date of compliance and the applicable performance standards, shall be retained on
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CIRCULAR. 2020-16

Subject: Maintenance requirement for EPIRB, AIS, SART & VDR / S-VDR

Date: 22.04.2020

board the ship, also the manufacturer must complete a review, record any changes and issue the
completed test report within 45 days.

e The annual testing may be carried out:
- On passenger ships, within 3 months before the expiry date of the Passenger Ship Safety Certificate
- On _cargo ships, within 3 months before the expiry date, or 3 months before or after the
anniversary date, of the Cargo Ship Safety Radio Certificate

D) SART.

e Annual test in order to make sure that Search and rescue locating device is equipped with a means which
is either visual or audible, or both visual and audible, to indicate correct operation and to alert survivors
to the fact that a radar has triggered the SART; check the expiry date of battery and labeling.

The maximum period between subsequent checks (for EPIRB, AIS and VDR/S-VDR) is, therefore.
15 months for passenger ships and 18 months for cargo ships, unless either certificate has been
extended as permitted by SOLAS regulation I/14, in which case a similar extension may be granted.

The electronic file of this document could be found at the following address:
http://ics.org.ir/Pages/fa/Statutory.aspx#part

Also this Electronic File will be sent via email to all respectful ICS Customers and Surveyors.

Ehsan Hassani
Manager of Convention & Legislation Department N

Disclaimer: Although all possible efforts have been made to ensure correctness and completeness of the information and guides
contained in this technical information, the Iranian classification society is not responsible for any errors ,damages ,penalties or
emissions made herein, nor held for any actions taken by any party as a result of information retrieved from this technical
information.

This circular will be available on ICS E-fleet software with reference number 32/99/0010.
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